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2nd Notice, Notice of Dishonor of Notice in Termination of W-4 Withholding Agreement
Any party wishing to contest or dispute the claims made herein must respond under oath, bond and
commercial liability within 15 days of this notice. ANY invalid responses that do not meet these criteria
will be assumed to be an attempt to intimidate me in the free exercise and enjoyment of lawful rights in
violation of 18 U.S.C. 242, which is a felony containing up to a 5 year sentence, and ignorance is no
excuse.
Dear Payroll Representative,
On ____-____-___________ you were served notice pursuant to 26 C.F.R. 31.3402(p)-1(2) that
withholding was no longer “mutually agreed upon”. As of the date you received that notice, there was no
longer any lawful basis for ANY withholding from my pay. You have received lawful notice and
dishonored that notice. Understand that your obligations under 26 C.F.R. 31.3402(a)-1 only exist with
respect to VOLUNTARY withholding agreements, and there is no such thing as a mandatory agreement.
Also be advised it would be unwise to attempt to confuse the issue by pulling out form W-4V. Because
section 26 C.F.R. 31.3402(p)-1 identifies form W-4 as the form to REQUEST withholding, and that
furnishing the employer with form W-4 constitutes a REQUEST for withholding, form W-4V is not the
form which authorizes voluntary withholding, that is form W-4, form W-4V authorizes ADDITIONAL
voluntary withholding, meaning all of this withholding is mutually voluntary upon both parties, and
without a MUTUAL agreement between those parties, or pursuant to a judicial court order, there is no
lawful basis for withholding and such withholding constituted CRIMINAL CONVERSION.
It is important to understand that the payroll representative responsible for failing to terminate
withholding i the party which will be held responsible for the amounts that have been unlawfully withheld.
The company will face no penalty of any kind, nor will they be named as a party to any suit to recover
these funds. The Payroll representative will bear the penalty alone. Because the employer, the company,
and owner, cannot and do not have any policies that permit ANY other employee from taking any action
which is unlawful, the payroll representative who is supposedly a tax “professional, licensed, insured, and
or bonded, it is the payroll representative professional who will be held accountable if administrative
remedy is not found. Also it is important to understand that the I.R.S. will not appear in court to defend any
advice they may have given on this matter. So in the end, it will be a private suit, ME v YOU, I will have
evidence in the form of these notices which now are notarized since your dishonoring of the first notice,
which will lead to summary default judgment in MY favor and YOU will not have a single leg of defense
to stand upon. You cannot even claim ignorance as the law has been made known to you in this matter, and
in any case ignorance of the law is no excuse to break it.
Also it is wise to understand that the supreme court has already ruled in these matters in such cases
as United States v. Malinowski 347 F. Supp 352 in 1992. "The company is not authorized to alter the form
(W-4 or its equivalent), or to dishonor the workers claim. The certificate goes into effect automatically.
AND U.S. District Court Judge Huyett. Also Holmstrom v. PPG Industries, 512 F. Supp 552, 554 DC WD
Pa. 1981..."the withholding. party is not responsible for misstatements made on form (W-4 or equivalent)
by an owner of income and hence would not be liable for tax which should have been withheld.
Defendants manifest courtesy as to whether or not the plaintiff would pay tax, but this is none of their
concern.

Understand that the statements in 26 CFR 31.3402-(n)(1) are what constitute a

“withholding exemption certificate”. NOT Form W-4 filled out exempt. And that THIS NOTICE
contains those statements under oath 1.“ I incurred no liability for income tax imposed under
subtitle A of the Internal Revenue Code for the preceding taxable year; and 2. I anticipates that I
will incur no liability for income tax imposed under subtitle A for the current taxable year.
I make these statements under oath and in good faith, and THIS is what constitutes a
“WITHHOLDING EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE” A W-4 filled out exempt is STILL a
“WITHHOLDING ALLOWANCE CERTIFICATE and it allows ZERO which is prima facie
frivolous. So unless the payroll representative intends to give me legal advice I suggest that you
carry out the actions stated in this notice otherwise you will face severe civil and criminal
penalties ALL ALONE, and the company will not even be named a party to the suit, because
they are NOT responsible for the wrongful actions, YOU are. Understand that a Form W-4 when
filled out exempt is obvious evidence of a frivolous filing as it is still a withholding agreement
that allows withholding, but then claims exemption. One who is exempt files NO W-4 because
they are NOT agreeing to withholding.
So as of the date given when the first notice was given to terminate withholding, as of
THAT DATE all withholding AFTER is not just improper, it is wholly unlawful and constitutes
criminal conversion of property. If I am unable to find remedy in the form of lawful compliance,
a claim against your bond or insurance for these unlawfully withheld amounts, by the time this
becomes a civil matter I will have sufficient evidence to secure default judgment, and will
request that the matter be referred to the Department Of Justice for criminal prosecution. These
notices ARE my evidence. If this notice is ignored you will have 1 more opportunity to rectify
the situation by honoring these notices, when you receive the third and final notice of protest for
non acceptance.
I hereby state, swear, attest, and otherwise certify that I have personal knowledge of the
facts, law, and statements made herein and that all statements made are true and correct to the
best of my knowledge, and are being delivered in good faith in accordance with my good faith
beliefs and understanding of these facts, and NOT intended to cause undue harassment.
Sincerely,
Signature:

Notary Public

__________________________

________________________

